
From: diane.buckell diane.buckell 
To: Councillor McKelvie; Councillor Colle8; Councillor Burnside; Councillor Morley; Councillor Perruzza; Councillor 

Saxe; Councillor Carroll; Councillor Jaye Robinson; Councillor Ainslie; Councillor Mantas; Councillor Moise; 
Councillor Thompson; Councillor Crisanti; Councillor Holyday; Councillor Perks; Councillor Nunziata; Councillor 
Pasternak; Councillor Bravo; Councillor Malik; Councillor Matlow; Councillor Fletcher; Councillor Cheng; Councillor 
Bradford; Councillor Crawford; Councillor Myers; MayorTO 

Cc: councilmeeting 
Subject: [External Sender] High Park - where will the monies come from? 
Date: May 7, 2023 6:11:45 PM 

Where will the $10-15 million dollars for the proposed alterations for High Park in the next 3 
years come from? Will the Park continue to deteriorate without the repairs and maintenance 
currently required? High Park is in need of repairs to washrooms, crumbling walls around the 
Duck Pond, Sunken Gardens Fountains which have not worked for years, Hillside Gardens 
waterfall and maintenance for nature trails and handrails. 

Where did the monies come from to pay for the High Park Movement Strategy? What did it 
cost? $500,000? That money could have paid to replace the speed bumps missing from 2015 
and solved the speeding issue. 

Closing the park to cars turns a public place into a private area for the privileged. Do we want 
our City to cater to the "haves" and to hell with everyone else? 

The Howards deeded the park for use of all citizens..... 

Diane Buckell 

This can be published 

41 year resident of High Park 
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